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 DATE: September 10, 2025 
 
 TO: Governing Board, Intermodal Container Transfer Facility Joint Powers Authority 
 
 FROM: Dr. Noel Hacegaba, Executive Director 
 
 SUBJECT: Second Amendment to Contract with Moss Adams LLP for Audit Services  
 
  The proposed second amendment to the contract with Moss Adams LLP is for 

continued professional auditing services to perform annual audits and related 
agreed upon procedures of financial statements of the Intermodal Container 
Transfer Facility (ICTF) JPA.   

 
  The Moss Adams LLP Second amendment would change the name from Moss 

Adams LLP to Baker Tilly.  No change to the contract terms or maximum 
compensation is proposed. 

 
  Staff recommend that the ICTF JPA Board approve the Second amendment to 

change the name on the Moss Adams LLP contract.   
      
  It is also recommended that the Board make the following finding: 
  “The Board finds the activity is an administrative activity that will not result in 

direct or indirect physical changes in the environment, and, as such, is not a 
“project” as defined by CEQA Guidelines section 15378.” 

 
 
 
 
  Dr. Noel Hacegaba 
  Executive Director  
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